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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 5:00 PM
To: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Ng, Ronnie
Cc: nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; 

John.Conly@luminant.com
Subject: RE: Hydrology NRC Meeting Attendees

Please add one more for MNES:  Yuta Maruyama 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
254-897-6887 

From: Woodlan, Don  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 12:30 PM 
To: Woodlan, Don; Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Ng, Ronnie 
Cc: nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; Conly, John; Beshear, David 
Subject: RE: Hydrology NRC Meeting Attendees 
 
Please also include Kazuya Hayashi from MNES. 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
254-897-6887 

From: Woodlan, Don  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 12:29 PM 
To: 'Monarque, Stephen'; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; 'Ng, Ronnie' 
Cc: 'nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com'; 'joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com'; Conly, John; Beshear, David 
Subject: RE: Hydrology NRC Meeting Attendees 
 
Steve, 
 
Here is the list of expected attendees for next Monday’s public meeting: 
 
Luminant 
 
Donald Woodlan 
John Conly 
David Beshear 
 
MNES  
 
Mutsumi Ishida (Vivi)  
Joseph Tapia  
Nicholas Kellenberger  
Shinji Otani  
Diane Yeager  
Patricia (Patti) Gibson  
Dr. Frostie White  
Chris Pratt  
Goro Imada  
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ENERCON  
 
Stacy Burgess  
Farhad Boniadi  
Randall Lantz  
 
I don’t think I ever asked but we would like to have at least two individuals join by phone: Suraj Balan and Robert 
Schoenewe.  If this cannot be arranged, we will have them standing by and we will call them using our cell phones if we 
need their input. 

 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
254-897-6887 

From: nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com [mailto:nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 9:12 AM 
To: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John 
Cc: joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; mutsumi_ishida@mnes-us.com 
Subject: Fw: Hydrology NRC Meeting Attendees 
 
 
Don,  
 
Last week you requested this list  for pre-registration at the NRC.  
 
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
 
By phone: Suraj Balan and Robert Schoenewe  
 
Thanks,  
 
Nick Kellenberger 
COLA Licensing Engineer 
Mitsubishi Nuclear Energy Systems, Inc. 
600 East Las Colinas Blvd., Suite 850 
Irving, TX 75039 
Tel: 972-401-5257 
Cell: 202-669-5626 
 
This email and any of its attachments are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed 



3

and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Administration of 
MNES Texas Office at Tel: 972-401-5254 immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along 
with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.  

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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Created By:   Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com 
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